## CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT

## BY-LAW NO. 42

A By-Law for the dedication of certain lands in the Township of Esquimalt as Streets.

WHEREAS the Corporation of the Township of Esquimalt have acquired the lands hereinafter described for the purpose of widening certain streets hereinafter named and are the owners in fee simple in possession.

AND WHEREAS the Council have by resolution determined to dedicate the said lands to the public as streets as hereinafter named.

THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Township of Esquimalt enacts as follows:

- 1. All and singular those parcels or tracts of land and premises situate, lying and being in the District of Esquimalt, Province of British Columbia and being composed of Lots "J" and "H" being a subdivision of Suburban Lots Thirty (30) and Forty-seven (47), Esquimalt District, according to Map or plan deposited in the Land Registry Office at Victoria, British Columbia, and there numbered 772A and also all and singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate lying and being in the District of Esquimalt Province of British Columbia, and being composed of all of block "K" and "L" and part of Block "M", Esquimalt District, according to Map or plan deposited in the Land Registry Office at Victoria, and there numbered 772 and being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Southwesterly angle of Block "M" Land Registry Office Map 772 thence Easterly along the Southerly limit of Block "M" Two hundred and Twenty-seven and Two tenths (227.2) feet thence Northerly parallel with the Westerly limit of Block "M" Five (5.0) feet, thence Westerly parallel with the Southerly limit of Block "M" Two Hundred and Twenty-seven and Two tenths (227.2) feet to the Westerly limit thereof Southerly along the Westerly limit of Block "M" Five (5.0) feet to the point of commencement shall become a portion of and be established as Lyall Street.
- 2. All and singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate lying and being in Esquimalt, District Province of British Columbia and being part of Lot Thirteen (13), Block Five (5), according to Map or plan deposited in the Land Registry Office at Victoria and there numbered 195 and being that parcel shown as a Five (5.0) foot reserve on map or plan deposited in the Land Registry Office at Victoria and there numbered 946 and being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Northwesterly angle of Lot Eighteen (18) Land Registry Office Map 946, thence North Two Degrees Thirteen Minutes West (N 2-13 W) Magnetic, along the Westerly Limit of Lot 13, Block 5, Land Registry Office Map 195, Seventy-one and Six tenths (71.6) feet, thence North Sixty-Nine Degrees Twenty-eight Minutes East (N69-28E) Magnetic, Five and Forty-two (5.42) One hundredths foot, thence South Two degrees Thirteen Minutes East (S2-13E) Magnetic on a line Five (5.0) feet Easterly from and parallel with the Westerly Limit of Lot 13, Block 5,

By-Law No. 42 Page 2

Land Registry Office Map 195, Seventy-one and six tenths (71.6) feet to the Northerly Limit of Lot 18, Land Registry Office Map 946, thence South Sixty-nine Degrees Twenty-eight Minutes West (S69-28 W) Magnetic along the Northerly Limit of Lot 18, Map 946 Five and Forty-two one hundredths (5.42) feet to the point of commencement and also all and singular that piece or parcel of land and premises situate lying and being in Esquimalt District, being part of Suburban Lot 40, Section 11, Esquimalt District according to Map or plan deposited in the Land Registry Office at Victoria and there numbered 1056, and being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Southeasterly angle of Lot 13, Land Registry Office Map 1056, thence South Two Degrees Thirteen Minutes West Magnetic (S2-13 W) along the Easterly limit of Suburban Lot 40, Seventy-one and Six tenths (71.6) feet, thence South Sixty-nine Degrees Twenty-eight Minutes West Magnetic (S69-28 W) Five and Forty-two one hundredths (5.42) feet, thence North Two Degrees Thirteen Minutes East Magnetic (N 2-13E) on a line Five (5.0) feet Westerly from and parrallel with the Easterly Limit of Suburban Lot 40, Seventy-one and Six tenths (71.6) feet to the Southerly Limit of Lot 13, Land Registry Office Map 1056, thence North Sixty-nine Degrees, Twenty-eight Minutes East Magnetic (N 69-29 E) along the Southerly Limit of Lot 13, Land Registry Office Map 1056, Five and Forty-two one hundredths (5.42) feet to the point of commencement, shall become a portion of and be established on Carlisle Street (formerly Albert Avenue).

3. This By-Law may be cited as the "Lyall Street and Carlisle Street Dedication By-Law, 1915".

PASSED the Municipal Council this 16th day of August, 1915.

RECONSIDERED, ADOPTED AND FINALLY PASSED the Municipal Council this 30th day of August 1915.

"J. R. Launder" Reeve

"G. H. Pullen" Clerk